
  

 

 

     

 

   

 

    

 

        

            

           

 

         

 

         

 

      

 

            

            

      

 

         

             

         

 

      
 

          

             

          

IDEA WRITTEN ADMINISTRATIVE COMPLAINT 

NUMBER 10-050 

Name of the school system: 

Greene County Schools 

Description of the violation: 

Greene County failed to provide services as specified in the Individualized Education 

Program (IEP). The student’s IEP specified two sessions of speech therapy per week. 
Twenty-one sessions of speech were missed between August 2010 and January 25, 2011. 

Description of the law or regulation determined to have been violated: 

34 C.F.R. § 300.101 Free Appropriate Public Education (FAPE) (a) (c) (1) 

Corrective measures ordered by the Department of Education: 

 Greene County Schools must schedule training within thirty (30) days of receipt 

of the notice regarding the provision of FAPE as mandated by the IDEA to the 

appropriate staff of Greene County Schools. 

 Greene County Schools must schedule an IEP Meeting within ten (10) school 

days of receipt of the notice with the Complainant to address and offer 

compensatory services for the services not delivered in 2010-2011. 

Final determination of the department: 

The Department of Education has received notice and documentation of compliance with 

the Corrective Action Plan. The Department of Education will continue to monitor until 

the completion of the twenty-one sessions of compensatory services. 


